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HCO002675-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
_._.2_._7._._M._~y_._2.~)_0_5 13:04 

Code A 

FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

iCodeAi. This is the correct E mail address.. 
i .......... 

From: Williams, David M 
Sent: 27 M.a_y 2005 13:02 

To: i Code C i 

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
27 May 2005 12:55 

FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc; 
Subject= 

Williams, David M 
27 May 2005 12:54 

Code C 

....... _c.o_~ ~_ ~_ ...... j 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

Good to talk to you today.. 

As discussed.. 

My mobile number is 
Direct dial to my offic~-~ ...... (~-~i~-~--"i 

Our general office direct dialE.~.~.~.~.~_~;.~.;~;~.~.~.~.~.i 

Contacts... 

Det Supt Dave WILLIAMS.. SIC. 
Det Inspector Nigel NIVEN.. Dep/SIO. 

Code A , ~.. Case Officer. 

[ ................. . _C._.o...d__e._..A_. ................. i Medical expert witness liaison and interview manager. 

Regards. 
Dave WILLIAMS. 



HCO002675-0003 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
27 May 2005 12:54 
i_k._i._m._.._.o_i_n._!_e.!.l_.2_@ cps.gsi.gov, uk’ 

...... 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

Good to talk to you today.. 

As discussed.. 

My mobile number is [i~.~._-_-(~.~.~~.-..-.-i.~ 
Direct dial to my off cei ......... ~-~;~1~-~.- ......... i 

Our general office direct diali Code A i 

Contacts... 

Det Supt Dave WILLIAMS.. SIO. 
Det Inspector Nigel NIVEN.. Dep/SIO. 

i .................. ~~-~ .................. i Medical expert witness liaison and interview manager. 

Regards. 
Dave W ILLIAMS. 


